TOWN OF BRISTOL
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
10 Court Street ¢ Bristol, Rhode Island 02809

February 21, 2023
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TO: Honorable Town Council rm
)

FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director /’/f/}/ no
Edward M. Tanner, Principal Plannerf =

RE: Downtown Bicycle Network — demonstration project -
o

Status Update

As you may recall from the last update to the Town Council on this project, we were to report
back on the downtown network streets to be included in the demonstration project for bicycle

wayfinding signage and share the road pavement stencils.

We are pleased to inform the Council that based on the pricing received from our local sign
vendor, we will be able to install the signage and pavement markings on all of the downtown
network streets as follows: Thames, High, Wood, Constitution, Church, State, and Franklin

Streets. (See the attached map)

Also, attached is a plan that illustrates what the signage and stencil will look like. We would
also like to note that the plan calls for only two to three stencils per block- one in each direction

—depending on the length of the block.
Based on the schedule of the sign vendor, the signs and stencils will be installed in early spring.

We are looking forward to this project which will help improve both bicycle safety and
economic development.
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THIS DETAIL.
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